Charlie Crist
Governor

Florida Department of e
Environmental Protection Lt. Governor

Northwest District Michael W. Sole
160 Governmental Center, Suite 308 Secretary
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5794

August 13, 2008

Sent via e-mail
Jeff.Curtis@safety-kleen.com

Mr. Jeff Curtis

EHS Manager

Safety Kleen Systems Inc.
5610 Alpha Drive

Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

Dear Mr. Curtis:

The purpose of this letter is to forward a copy of the executed Short Form Consent
Order, OGC #08-1706-37-HW, concerning the Safety Kleen Systems Inc., facility located
in Tallahassee, Florida. Thank you for your quick response to the Department’s
proposed resolution of this matter.

The Consent Order has one remaining outstanding condition, payment of civil penalties
and department cost totaling $4,350.00 by September 30, 2008.

If you have any questions regarding this Consent Order or the RCRA program, please
contact Nicole McDonald at 850/595-8360, extension 1252 or by e-mail at
Nicole.McDonald@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

A

Michael S. Kennedy, P.G.
Program Administrator
Waste Management Program

MSK:nmr
Encl: Consent Order OGC # 08-1706-37-HW
cc: Lea Crandall, FDEP Office of General Counsel, Lea.Crandall@dep.state.fl.us
John Hinsey, General Manager, [Hinsey@safety-kleen.com
Carol Moment, Paralegal to Mr. Duffie, Carol. Moment@safety-kleen.com
James Childress, Director EHS, Southern Region, Jim.Childress@safety-kleen.com

“More Protection, Less Process”
www.dep.state.fl.us
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Safety-Kleen Systems Inc,

5610 Alpha Drive
Boynton Beach, Florida 33426

SUBJECT:  Short Form Consent Order
Proposed Settlement of Safety Kleen Systems (Tallahassee Facility)
OGC File 08-1706-37-HW

Diear Mr. Curtis:

The purpose of this letter is to complete the resolution of the matters previously
identified by the Department during a hazardous waste zﬁ&f?ég ion on April 23, 2008, at
the Safety Kleen Systems Inc. %&gziziﬁg located in Tallahassee, Florida. Thank you for
meeting with us on June 12, 2008 to discuss an amicable msgﬁgi} n of the matters which
are specifically outlined in the attached W afmﬁg Letter and Inspection Report. if you
sg} ree to the terms outlined in this letter, please have the appropriate individual sign the
last page where it states, "For the Respondent.”

b

The corrective actions 3{’&%{22??5 to bring vour facility into compliance have been
performed. The Department finds that you were in violation of the rules and statutes
cited in the attached Inspection ?&?{?i‘w subparagraphs (10.a) through (10.¢). The civil
penalties are apportioned as follows: $2,900 for violation of Title 40 Code of Federal
Regulations Parts 171.2(e) and 2{’3%2 ; 5600 for violation of Title 40 Code of Federal
Eegai&%@zg Part 263 Part B and $600 for violation to Title 40 Code of Federal
Regulations Part 264.14. In order to resolve the matters identified in the attached
Warning Letter, you are assessed civil penalties in the amount of 54,100, along with
$250 to reimburse the Department costs, for a total of 54,350
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Safety Kleen Systems Inc. (Tallahassee)

The Department acknowledges that the payment of these civil penalties by you does not
constitute an admission of liability. This payment must be made payable to the
Department of Environmental Protection by cashier’s check or money order and shall
include the OGC File Number assigned above and the notation “Ecosystems
Management and Restoration Trust Fund.” Payment shall be sent to the Department of
Environmental Protection, District Director, Northwest District, 160 Governmental
Center, Pensacola, Florida 32502-5794, within 60 days of your signing this letter.

By signing this letter you are accepting the Department’s ﬁxz to resolve this matter on
these terms. Hf vou elect to sign this %ﬁ%&:z} please return it to the Department at the

address indicated above. The Department wzié then coun i‘i«ég?i the letter and file it

with the {fégz‘” f the Department. When the signed letter i ééé with the Clerk, the
§s§§i€§ shall co %;z; final agency action of the g}%‘*‘{}%{i}‘?é t which shall be enforceable
pursuant to Section 120.69 and 403.121, Florida Statutes.

If you do not sign and return this letter to the Department at the District address by
August 25, 2008, the Department will assume that you are not interested in settling this
matter on the above describe é terms, and will proceed accordingly. None of your
rights or substantial interests are determined by this letter unless you signitand itis
filed with the | Department Cle %

Sincerely,

/

/
Michael 5. Kennedy, P.G.
?z‘{}gm@ Administrator

Waste Management Program




Safety Kleen Systems Inc. (Tallahassee)
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FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

i %%*;uiiz s

, 2008,

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF z?’{%’ﬁfi{}% IMENTAL PROTECTION

john %éxﬁ } gm&%
james Childress, Sé?é{%{}f ?:?%Q g@a i




MNOTICE OF RIGHTS

Persons who are not parties to this Consent Order but whose substantial interests are
affected ?::rz this Consent Order have a right, pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120, 5?’
?ii}}f‘ié' Statutes, to petition for an administrative hearin ig on it. The Petition must

the information set forth below and must be filed ( {received) at the Department's
Sﬁzﬁ*e of General Counsel, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS-35, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-3000, within 21 days of receipt of this notice. A copy of the Petition must also be
mailed at the time f?i §"§iﬁ‘f to the District Office named above at the address indicated.
E‘%ﬁé%ﬁ?fﬁ filea ? Hon %&*zé@ﬁ the 21 days constitutes a waiver of any 1 g 1t such person
has to an administrative hearing pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 120.57, Florida

ia%z tes

The petition shall contain the following information:

(a) The ?}ﬁ?éf%??fﬁa s Consent Order identification number and the cou %:§ in which the
:%z;{’g "”ﬁé{: er or activity is ii}isﬁi’éé; {b) The name, address, and tele ‘»gé mimber of
each petitioner; the name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner s

er

%éggzsﬁsyzié ive, if any, which Sé‘zgﬁ e the address for service purposes; (¢} A statement
of how and when each petiioner fugzzﬁé notice of the Consent Order; (d) A statement
of how each petitioner's substantial interests are affected by the Consent Order; (e) A
stateme z“%fi of the material facts disputed by petitioner. If there are none, the petition
must s0 éé te; {“5’; A statement of facts which petitioner contends warrant reversal or

o tOrder; (g} A ‘32%%@3?{3‘{2? of which rules or statutes petitioner
a@%ﬁ ég zz:fgzzm §“§’¥€§§5§ f{si}éiﬁ ~ation of the Consent Order; and (h) A statement of
?gf} gé‘za by petitioner, 3%}3? precisely %‘zé action petitioner wants the

with respect i%za:z Consent Order.
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If a petition is filed, the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate g%‘z’-f:v
action. Accordingly, the Department's final action may be different from the position
taken by it in this Notice. Persons whose %éjgigﬁiz 1 interests will be affe g’zeé; y any
decision of the Department with regard to the subject Consent Order have the rig ghtto
petition to become a party to € ??Qa*@%é?ﬁ% The petition must conform to the
requirements specified above and be filed (received) within 21 days of receipt of this

notice in the Office of General Counsel at the above addre i%zgf Department. Failure
to petition within the allowed time frame constitutes a waiver of any zzas%;i such person
20.57, Florida i:&mz%; and o

has to request a hearing under g&:}f‘ tons 120569 and 12057
3

7
partic %}é%ﬁ asa 1;}@3%:*; to %ﬁ;a ?i‘é}?‘{f‘{‘ ding. Any §zz§ﬁg é intervention will only be a

{“

ursuant o Rule Z8-106.205,
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%?g}fzﬁa g‘xéﬁiiﬁzéiai{&?% i’ufééa,

Mediation under Section 120.573, Florida Statutes, is not available in this proceedin




